

主な統計の入手先

国・地域	作成機関	URL
アメリカ	商務省経済分析局 (BEA)	<a href="http://www.bea.gov/">http://www.bea.gov/</a>
	議会予算局 (CBO)	<a href="http://www.cbo.gov/">http://www.cbo.gov/</a>
	商務省センサス局	<a href="http://www.census.gov/">http://www.census.gov/</a>
	労働省統計局 (BLS)	<a href="http://www.bls.gov/">http://www.bls.gov/</a>
	連邦準備制度理事会 (FRB)	<a href="http://www.federalreserve.gov/">http://www.federalreserve.gov/</a>
	財務省	<a href="http://www.treasury.gov/">http://www.treasury.gov/</a>
	ニューヨーク連邦準備銀行	<a href="http://www.ny.frb.org/">http://www.ny.frb.org/</a>
	フィラデルフィア連邦準備銀行	<a href="http://www.philadelphiafed.org/">http://www.philadelphiafed.org/</a>
	エネルギー情報局 (EIA)	<a href="http://www.eia.gov/">http://www.eia.gov/</a>
	半導体協会 (SIA)	<a href="http://www.semiconductors.org/">http://www.semiconductors.org/</a>
	全米不動産業者協会 (NAR)	<a href="http://www.realtor.org/">http://www.realtor.org/</a>
	スタンダード・アンド・プアーズ (S&P)	<a href="http://www.standardandpoors.com/en_US/web/guest/home">http://www.standardandpoors.com/en_US/web/guest/home</a>
	リアリティトラック社	<a href="http://www.realtytrac.com/">http://www.realtytrac.com/</a>
ブラジル	国家統計局	<a href="http://www.ibge.gov.br/home/">http://www.ibge.gov.br/home/</a>
	中央銀行	<a href="http://www.bcb.gov.br/">http://www.bcb.gov.br/</a>
中国	国家統計局	<a href="http://www.stats.gov.cn/">http://www.stats.gov.cn/</a>
	海関総署	<a href="http://www.customs.gov.cn/">http://www.customs.gov.cn/</a>
韓国	中国人民銀行	<a href="http://www.pbc.gov.cn/">http://www.pbc.gov.cn/</a>
	統計庁	<a href="http://kostat.go.kr/portal/korea/index.action">http://kostat.go.kr/portal/korea/index.action</a>
	韓国銀行	<a href="http://www.bok.or.kr/main/korMain.action">http://www.bok.or.kr/main/korMain.action</a>
台湾	企画財政部	<a href="http://www.mosf.gov.tw/main/main.jsp">http://www.mosf.gov.tw/main/main.jsp</a>
	税関	<a href="http://www.customs.gov.tw/keshome/index.jsp">http://www.customs.gov.tw/keshome/index.jsp</a>
	行政院主計処	<a href="http://www.dgbas.gov.tw/">http://www.dgbas.gov.tw/</a>
香港	財政部	<a href="http://www.mof.gov.tw/">http://www.mof.gov.tw/</a>
	中央銀行	<a href="http://www.cbc.gov.tw/">http://www.cbc.gov.tw/</a>
シンガポール	統計処	<a href="http://www.censtatd.gov.hk/">http://www.censtatd.gov.hk/</a>
	統計庁	<a href="http://www.singstat.gov.sg/">http://www.singstat.gov.sg/</a>
インドネシア	貿易産業省	<a href="http://www.mti.gov.sg/Pages/home.aspx">http://www.mti.gov.sg/Pages/home.aspx</a>
	通貨庁	<a href="http://www.mas.gov.sg/">http://www.mas.gov.sg/</a>
タイ	統計局	<a href="http://www.bps.go.id/">http://www.bps.go.id/</a>
	中央銀行	<a href="http://www.bi.go.id/">http://www.bi.go.id/</a>
マレーシア	国家経済社会開発委員会 (NESDB)	<a href="http://eng.nesdb.go.th/">http://eng.nesdb.go.th/</a>
	観光庁	<a href="http://www.tourism.go.th/index.php">http://www.tourism.go.th/index.php</a>
インド	中央銀行	<a href="http://www.bot.or.th/">http://www.bot.or.th/</a>
	統計局	<a href="http://www.statistics.gov.my/">http://www.statistics.gov.my/</a>
ユーロ圏	中央銀行	<a href="http://www.bnm.gov.my/">http://www.bnm.gov.my/</a>
	統計局	<a href="http://mospin.nic.in/Mospin_New/site/home.aspx">http://mospin.nic.in/Mospin_New/site/home.aspx</a>
	商工省	<a href="http://mospin.nic.in/mospin_new/upload/manual_compilation_index.htm">http://mospin.nic.in/mospin_new/upload/manual_compilation_index.htm</a>
ドイツ	インド準備銀行	<a href="http://www.rbi.org.in/home.aspx">http://www.rbi.org.in/home.aspx</a>
	欧州委員会経済金融総局	<a href="http://ec.europa.eu/economy_finance/index_en.htm">http://ec.europa.eu/economy_finance/index_en.htm</a>
	ユーロスタット	<a href="http://epp.eurostat.ec.europa.eu/portal/page/portal/eurostat/home">http://epp.eurostat.ec.europa.eu/portal/page/portal/eurostat/home</a>
フランス	欧州中央銀行 (ECB)	<a href="http://www.ecb.int/home/html/index.en.html">http://www.ecb.int/home/html/index.en.html</a>
	連邦統計局	<a href="http://www.destatis.de/">http://www.destatis.de/</a>
イタリア	連邦銀行	<a href="http://www.bundesbank.de/Navigation/EN/Home/home_node.html">http://www.bundesbank.de/Navigation/EN/Home/home_node.html</a>
	国立統計経済研究所 (INSEE)	<a href="http://www.insee.fr/">http://www.insee.fr/</a>
	経済・財政・産業省	<a href="http://www.economie.gouv.fr/">http://www.economie.gouv.fr/</a>
スペイン	フランス銀行	<a href="http://www.banque-france.fr/home.htm">http://www.banque-france.fr/home.htm</a>
	経済財政省	<a href="http://www.mef.gov.it/">http://www.mef.gov.it/</a>
英国	国家統計局	<a href="http://www.istat.it/">http://www.istat.it/</a>
	中央銀行	<a href="http://www.bancaditalia.it/">http://www.bancaditalia.it/</a>
日本	国家統計局	<a href="http://www.ine.es/en/welcome.shtml">http://www.ine.es/en/welcome.shtml</a>
	国立統計局 (ONS)	<a href="http://www.bde.es/bde/en/">http://www.bde.es/bde/en/</a>
	コミュニティ地方自治省	<a href="http://www.ons.gov.uk/ons/index.html">http://www.ons.gov.uk/ons/index.html</a>
国際機関	予算責任庁 (OBR)	<a href="https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/department-for-communities-and-local-government">https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/department-for-communities-and-local-government</a>
	イングランド銀行 (BOE)	<a href="http://budgetresponsibility.org.uk/">http://budgetresponsibility.org.uk/</a>
日本	内閣府経済社会総合研究所国民経済計算部	<a href="http://www.bankofengland.co.uk/">http://www.bankofengland.co.uk/</a>
	日本銀行国際局	<a href="http://www.esri.cao.gov.jp/jp/sna/menu.html">http://www.esri.cao.gov.jp/jp/sna/menu.html</a>
	総務省統計局	<a href="http://www.boj.or.jp/statistics/br/bop/index.htm/">http://www.boj.or.jp/statistics/br/bop/index.htm/</a>
		<a href="http://www.stat.go.jp/">http://www.stat.go.jp/</a>

国際機関	資料名	URL
IMF : International Monetary Fund	World Economic Outlook Databases	<a href="http://www.imf.org/">http://www.imf.org/</a>
	DOT : Direction of Trade Statistics IFS : International Financial Statistics	
OECD : Organisation for Economic Co-operation and Development	Economic Outlook	<a href="http://www.oecd.org/">http://www.oecd.org/</a>
	OECD Statistics	<a href="http://stats.oecd.org/">http://stats.oecd.org/</a>
ADB : Asian Development Bank	Asian Development Outlook	<a href="http://www.adb.org/">http://www.adb.org/</a>
	Key Indicators	
The World Bank	WDI : World Development Indicators	<a href="http://www.worldbank.org/">http://www.worldbank.org/</a>
	WGI : Worldwide Governance Indicators	
United Nations	World Urbanization Prospects	<a href="http://esa.un.org/">http://esa.un.org/</a>
	National Accounts Main Aggregates Database	<a href="http://unstats.un.org/unsd/snaama/introduction.asp">http://unstats.un.org/unsd/snaama/introduction.asp</a>
	UN Comtrade Database	<a href="http://comtrade.un.org/db/">http://comtrade.un.org/db/</a>
IEA : International Energy Agency World Steel Association	World Energy Outlook 2011	<a href="http://www.iea.org/publications/freepublications/publication/WEO2011_WEB.pdf">http://www.iea.org/publications/freepublications/publication/WEO2011_WEB.pdf</a>
		<a href="http://www.worldsteel.org/">http://www.worldsteel.org/</a>